



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415

September 26, 2007

Docket No. 03009149
Control No. 140785

License No. 29-15459-01

David Gibbons
Assistant Vice President, Operations
Kennedy Memorial Hospitals
435 Hurffville-Cross Keys Road
Turnersville, NJ 08012

SUBJECT: KENNEDY MEMORIAL HOSPITALS, VOIDANCE OF APPLICATION FOR
LICENSE AMENDMENT, CONTROL NO. 140785

Dear Mr. Gibbons:

This concerns the amendment request dated July 2, 2007. Following a licensing site visit on August 10, 2007, and subsequent communications, members of your staff and the NRC agreed that additional shielding is needed for your HDR treatment room.

In a telephone conversation on September 19, 2007, Lester Tripp of your staff informed us that you are withdrawing this request and plan to resubmit it in the future. As a result of this conversation, we have voided your application. You may resubmit your application after the HDR treatment room shielding modifications are completed. To demonstrate the effectiveness of the shielding modifications, please include with your amendment request the results of post-modification radiation surveys of the areas surrounding the HDR treatment room.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Sandra Gabriel

Sandra Gabriel
Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Lester M. Tripp, M.S., Radiation Safety Officer

D. Gibbons
Kennedy Memorial Hospitals

2

DOCUMENT NAME: C:\FileNet\ML072690540.wpd

SUNSI Review Complete: SGabriel

After declaring this document "An Official Agency Record" it will be released to the Public.

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy w/o attach/encl "E" = Copy w/ attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	DNMS/RI	☒ N	DNMS/RI	☐	DNMS/RI	☐		☐
NAME	SGabriel / <i>SLG2</i> /							
DATE	9-26-07							

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY